United Nations. = Nations Unies

ECONOMIC = = CONSEIL  Uwwswmom
AND ECONOMIQUE %3053,
SOCIAL COUNCIL ~ ET SOCIAL ORIGTNAL: ENGLISH

S
) bt s wid Ruemi s

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
SECOND SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTEENTH MEETING

Lake Success, New York
Wednesday, 1t January 1948, at 2.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mrs. Marie Helene LEFAUCHEUX : (France)
Rapporteur: Mrs. A, KANDALEFT COSMA (Syria)
Present: Mrs. J. M. Grey Street (Australia)
Mrs. E. I. Uralova (Byelorussian Soviet

Socialist Republic)

. Miss C. Zung (China)
Mrs., G. Morales de Escheverria (Costa Rica) (
Mrs. Bodil Begtrup (Denmark)
Begum Hamid Ali (India)
Mrs, de Castillo Ledon (Mexico)
Mrs. E. A. Popova (Union of Soviet Socialist
, , Republics)
Miss M, Sutherland (United Kingdom)
Miss D. Kenyon (United States of America)

Representatives from Specialized Agencies

Miss M. Fairchild (11.0)
Miss J. Maass (UNESCO)

Observers from Non-Governmental Organizatior:

Miss T. Sender (American Federation of
Labor)

Other Observers

Miss M, Bernardino (Inter-American Commission

of Women)

/ Secretariat



E/CN.6/SR.3k
Page 2

Secretariat

Mr. John P. Humphrey
Miss L. M. Mitchell

HOW TO INFLUENCE WORLD PUBLIC OPINION IN FAVOUR OF EQUALITY BETWEEN MEN AND
WOMEN WITH THE PURFOSE OF REMOVING PREJUDICES IN THIS RESPECT: ITEM 12 OF THE
AGENDA | '

The CHAIRMAN called the Committee's attention to the draft resolution
submitted by Mrs. De Escheverria (document E/CIN.6/73).

Mrs. DE ESCHEVERRIA (Costa Rica) explained that the aim of her draft
~ resolution was to enable women in countries where the right to vote had been
recently granted to profit by the experience of women in other United
Nations countries, who had long had that right.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) suggested that the draft
resolution might be re-phrased so as to bring out that idea more clearly.

Mrs. STREET (Australia) thought that other resolutions already passed
by the Commission covered the point reised by Mrs. De Escheverria,

Mrs..DE ESCHEVERRIA (Costa Rica) stressed that the draft resolution was
a direct appeal for help. Women of her own country needed an educational
campaign thot would assist them in shouldering their new responsibilities.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) felt that the resolution came
more properly under item 5 (c) of the agenda, methods of educating new
women voters on the u-e of the franchise. She recalled that a resolution
‘on that point had been passed by the Commission at its previous session and
thought that it might be well to repeat the ideas which it contained.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Demmark) urged that some means, either official or
unofficial, should be found for meeting the opportunity to send a
representative to Costa Rica and so to do constructive work in a practical
field. ‘

Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) hoped that when the budgetary situation
became easier it might be possible for the Secretary of the Commission to
make occasional visits such as the one under discussion. To pass a
resolution to that effect at the present time, however, seen-d unwise.

She favoured Miss Kenyon's suggestion that the Commission should express
its desire to give the greatest possible assistance in educating new women
voters on the use of the franchise.

Miss XKENYON (United States of America) suggested the following rewording
of Mrs. De Escheverria's draft resolution:

"The Commission on the Status of Women requests the Economic and

Social Council to permit it to assist the feminine groups which have

/been organized



E/CN, 6/SR 34
Page 3.7 ;7 so

been organlzed in those countrles where ’che r:.gh‘ ‘bo vo’ce hae heen
recently obtalned by helplna them 1n every wey poss:.ble ’co acqu:Lre
the necessary infometmn wi‘bh e. v;ew to the me.*;imum use of the ‘
rights recen‘bly ob’cemea, chuding vismts to those coun%:ries whenever
practlcable. , ' A : SRR

At the suggestlon of the RAPPOR’.IEUR, Mlso KE‘\IYON (Uni’ced States of
Amerlce.) changed. the last ph"*ase to read "y g and when practlcable emd '
req_uested" : ’ EE '

Mrs-. STIEET (Australla) fel+ that a resolution in the general ‘torms
sugn'ested by MILSS Kenyon ves unnecessary, for the aing it expressed were
plalnly basig to *bhe work of' the' Cormniss:.on. ' ' :

She suggested ’sha.t Cos‘aa Rica mlght 1tse1f geu into conte.ct i th'some
quallfled persons who r'ould assis’c 1‘0, s1nce for financia.L reauons ‘bhe
Commission would not be able to send & represen‘catlve. s g

Begum HAMID ALT (Indla) did not agree that a country should: 1tself
have to seek help from some quali Picd indi v1dual. The importent point
was to end an accredited represento,tive of the Commission, able to carry .

.-

out a programme approved by the Commxsolon.

Mrs. BEC'I‘RUP (Denmerk) urged the Comm:.ssmn to ask for the nioney 'co ’
send & representatlve. on _eugh a worthy mlesiqn even if itsgrequest would be
refused. E o T - ;

- Miss KENYON (Umted States of Amerlca) thought that a second paragraph |
mlght be adﬂed to the draft resolution, in which a reques’c should be made
that a representa‘blve of ’che Commisswn be  sent to Cos’ca Rica. ' '

‘Miss SUTHEBLAI\ID (Umted Klngdom) feared that all the Tatin-American:
countries in which the woren had been recently granted the’ ‘franchise Would
make similar requests ’ and she therefore suggested that the Secretary of the
Commission might personally mke the Comxnlssion s greetings to the next
meetlng of the Interna.‘bional Conference of Amerlcan S’cates w’aere those -
Latln-Amerlcan countries would be represented. o

M:Lse ICEN’YON (Un:.ted Sta‘ces of Amerlca) thourfht that Miss. Su‘cherle.nd'
suggestion. would in no, way achleve the alm of giv ng dlrect assistance .
to new women voters., S oo

Mrs., De ESCHEVERRIA (Costa Rica), referring to lMiss Kenyon 8 draft
resolution, suggested that the text should state ‘ohat femlnine groups
should receive ass:.stance in those coun‘brles where women "heve obtalned
or are.about to obtain” the right to vote. . e

DECISION The Commlss on aﬁop’ced the' draft resolution as amended
. The . CHATIRMAN turned to the draft reeolution on an-appeal to religious.

1e¢,.ders, submitted by the representative of Aus‘tralle. (document B/CN 6/1#5).

'- /Mrs URAZOVA -



E/CN.6/SR. 3!+
Page 1& _ ¥ g

o

Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussgian Soviet Socialist Republic) thought that
1’0 was be,yond the competenve of the Comm:Lssw on to. make a recommendatmn
to relq.glog,ﬂ leaders. Suoh a reconnnendutlon,vas con mry ‘co the terms
of Aruicle 62 of the Charter whlch spec;fled that: reco’mendamons of the
Ef‘onomic a.nd Social Council should be "o the (:eneral -Asserbly, to the-
’Vlembers of tbe Unlted Na’cions and to the specialized agencies concerned "
Moreover, in many States, the Church and ‘bhe State werc. entlrely sopa,ra,’ce,

Miss: I@NYON (Umted, Sbates of Amorlca), supported: by, -the CHAIRIAN, ;also',
felt that an a.ppeal should not be made to religious leaders, espccially '
in the form in which it wag, presented in .document, E/CN 6/45 .

Niss SUTEEP.LAND (Unl’ced Klngdom) anreed that some of the phroseology in
the draf’c reso‘ution was 1nappropr1ato. . She, also fglt that it was unwise ‘.
to emnhaglze one par’clcular aim of. he Uvited Natlon.a Charter in addressmg
rehglous 1eaders. ity " C .

Begum HAMID ALT (Indié.) sugg,osted that consideratlon of the draftr

olutlon might be postponed u.n’oll the next soss* on vhen,the idea 1t
con'halneo. migh’c be modi fied. The present plan would not be practlcable ’

N

especmlly in. cortaln countries like hexr ovm where there would. ‘be’ no
official means of communicating ’cho appeal to rellglous leaders.. ... ’ §j;
L’(rs. STREE’.L’ (Austmlia), while not mshlng to press he,r resolutlon,
exolalned that it had not been her purposc ’chat thp appeal should be '
sent dlrectly to the rellglous 1ooders but that it should be broadcast and ,'
1nc'Luded i n the Unlted No,tlons publlca,tlons. She could sce no, ob{]ec’(,ion to
aSklng far the co-opera.tlon of religious. leuders as a group,: ,just as other
groups such as trade unions and women's orgamzatlons ‘had- b,oon Qpp:ro%chcd; %
There was ng ;suggo‘st.ion' that the Stote should 'i‘n any vay ‘be- connected with
the ceppeal. Cew I ;4 AP T
g view of.. the oppositlon already e*’prosood, howevor,, I}rs Street
'mthdrew ‘her draft resolution,. , T o
At the request of, the. CHAIRIIAI\I p Miss MITCHI’LL (Socretarla’c) road the A
following resolution submlttn,d by.Mrs. Cosma, (Syria)s. S 3
s .. “The Commission on the Status of. Women,: noting the little,
publlclj:.y that has becn given to the Commission, to i’cf' prlnclpleS;
aims and activities; considering the great value of publicity 331‘1
:Lnformo.’clon for ‘bhe enllstmont oi‘ world interost and co-operatlon:
"I{ESOLVES to request that an, information lisison office. be .
41nstituted in he uectlon on: the Status of Women, to carry. OW the tas:c
of 1nformatlon and public1tJ in all i'ts aspects. T i
=3 SUTHERLAND (United .Klngdom) 4 S}lpported by. Bcgum HAMID ALI (Indla)
foresaw adm:.nlstratlva dlf; 1cult1es it the Comm:Lssmn rcq}leStGd B special
in-‘fomatmn llaison office for its aectlon. All other oect:.ons mlght ma“‘"
/[similar requests:




E/cw.6/5R.3k
Page 5

dmilar requests, The work of infd%haﬁion’offices within sections would
overlap that of the Department of‘fgblig fﬁformatidn. If the Commission were
wh satisfied with the coverage 14 %aé getting; the matter could be handled
by better staff work inside the Dgpartment of Public Information. She

pndered vhether the Commission had a right to claim that it had not received
its proportionate share of publicity.

The RAPPORTEUR reminded the Commisgion that in the past certain other
wtivities had recelved special publicity.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) thought the cases referred to by the Rapporteur
wre of a difforent nature and usually involved some short-term project like
te International Children's Emergency Fund.

The Commission should ask the Economic and Social Council for permission
‘o eppoint an advisory group from among its members to do liaison work with
{he Department of Public Informaetion, as had been suggested‘at the previous
weting by the Assistant Secretary-General in Charge of Public Information.

The CHATRMAN said that no resolubtlon séewed necessery. The Commission's
wport might contain a request that & member of the staff of the Department
of Public Information should have special responsibility in regard to the
’%mussion}s work, and moreover that one or two members of the Commission ..
thould be designated as responsible for liaison with the Secretariat in all ..
mtters regarding publicity.

[OGRAMME OF FUTURE WORK: ITEM 16 OF THE AGENDA

The CHATRMAN agked for discussion of the report of the Questionnaire
lmittee (document B/CN.6/6T). t: '

Miss KENYON (United States of America), who had served as Chalrman ‘
of the Questionnaire Committee, explained that the first part of the report
w5 & general statement of the materials which the Commission would like
te Secretariat to supply and a brief discussion of methods of obtaining and
ndling those materials. The second part contained five specific proposals
for work during the following year. ‘

The CHATRMAN expressed approval of the report‘

Mrs. POPOVA .(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the report
#hild be considered under item 4 of the agenda, preliminary report based
% replies to Part I (Public Law) of Quostionnaire on Legal Status and
Treatment of Women.

The CHAIRMAN considered that item 4 had been completed, but of course
@y dlscussion of Part I of the Questiomnaire would be in order.

Miss KENYON (United States of America) said that the Questionnaire
lanittee has assumed that the contents of Part I of the Questionnaire had

beGnthoroug‘hly discussed by the full Commission. The Committee had
/therefore



E/CN.6/SR,3%
Page 6

therefore confined itself to: ‘di:Sc,uSSiOhl. of the technique.of gquestionnaires +- -
and how the: material .obtained through questionnaires would, affect -,i_:ﬁe-
programe of future work. ... .. Spet Ao sy a1k bohen uly a% P

Mrs, STREET. (Australia) -proposed thaet the words "by tcpics" in the
first sentence of paragraph C,of page 1 .of; the report of.the Questionn_aire »
Committee should be changed to read "under categordies of status,”

She further proposed that the words 'in.connegction with. Questionpaires“
should be added after "future work" ‘on the top of page 2, and that ,
paragrapki-C. on page 2 should be delejted..,. She reserved the right.to introduce
later, under/the item.of political rights of women, a resolution broadening . |
the suggestion contained in paragraph:C.and stating that in the geport to the
General Assembly any action taken by any Govermment.to:remove -the.ineguality
between men and womeni/in’any f£ield shoyld be. included. o ey s %

Miss KENYON (United States of America) suggestced that the words "by
topics" in the first sentence of paragreph C.on. page -1 should be changed to
"by subject matter" and. that the sentenge should then end after the word .
"analysis". -She did not feel that  the wmords "in comnection with Questionnaires”
should be added in the Pirst sentence.on page .2, for each of.the five items
following wes an important project in,itself,. e w .

* Mrs, URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repu‘blic) questioned the
advisability of seeking informatlion from "individuals able: and interested ... - .,
to supply them" (sub-paragraph 3 of dhe first paragraph on page-l)- ’ e

Miss KENYON {United States of America) felt that the work of the..
Inter-Amcrican Coumission of Women and other women's organizations hed proved .
that competent individuals could furnish important information. .-

- Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) urged.that the..
questlonnaires should be shorter and should be sent to Governments dn ample.
time to-give them an opportunity.to reply.. _ : '

She thought that the report of the Gues‘b;ionnaire Committee did not reflect
accurately the discussion in that Committee. For exampla,..sub-paragraphs.3
and % of the first parcgraph on .page 1 had not been discugsed,- She could not
agree that facts should bd sought from "individuals able and ~intqrested to
supply them", as it would Ve impogsible to check..on the accuracy -of such
informatlion; nor could she agrec that 1t was-necessary to'list. "general .
research” as a source of securing facts. 3

In pavagraph C on page 1,«reference to. the Inter-American Commissmn
of Women should.be deleted unless it should be: decided to refer also, to other.
important women's organizations. - | v e s 2.t S,

i
L
i * W2 '\!‘

The CHATRMAN asked whether the othepr- membev's of the, Connnittee felt thf"t +&
the Committee's report was acourate. . . .+ i E g% ey
The 'RAPPORTEUR, Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) ’ a.nd Miss KENYON
(United States of America) recalled that the points mentioned in gub-paregraphs
/3 and b




E/CH.6/8R.34
Page 7 =

3end 4 hod ‘beon agreod to in the. dqt‘ﬁutteeh ~However, the- epeed. with:
yhich the Committee had worked and “bhé iazxguaﬁe dlf:f:‘lcultles with which .
Jirs., Popove. had been faced undoubt@dly accounted for.the fact that she
did not remember that part of the discussion, .- - e 3
Mrs. POFOVA (Union of ooviet Soclulls* Pepublics) agreed to the .-
suggestion by «the CHAIRMAN that ‘the -Commission's report should mention her
reservations in regard to sub-paragraphs 3 and k4,
Miss KENYON {United States pofi America) suggested a mocilflca’cion of
peregraph C on page -2 so that the.pmrpgraph would read as follows: .
< .. ."In-line with the resolution presented by Denmark: on the political
rights of women in the First:Gencral Assembly, -the. memorandum
E/CN.6/3O relating to the franchise rights of women and ,'Eheir L
eligibility to public office prepared by the Secretariat for the.
Commission should be brought up to date, including reference’ to
action by-Goveriments since the signing of the Charter, and presented
- to the Third General Asscmbly, andrthat similar material-be presented
annually to succeeding Assemblics until all women throughou'b the' world
“have the same political rights as men." , e
“UrsSTREET (Australia) said- that Miss Kenyon's ‘suggestion corresporded -
to the second paragraph of the amendment she had planned to introduce, but- '
she wished to propose en sdditional paragraph stating that the report to the ;
General Assembly should cover action taken by Govermments to grant women
~equal rights in any field, not merely the political field. -
Miss’'SUTHERTAND {United Kingdom), stuppdrted by Miss KENYON -
~ (Unitea States of Amgrica), reminded the Commission that it was now planning
'1ts work £ér the following year and that information on women's rights,
other than political, was too incomplete to present to the General Assembly.
4ny report to the Assembly should be the résult of careful -and complete
studles.” - O T T S ' .o
Mrs. STREET (Australla) wplained that it was not ‘her intention that a
report clong the broad lines ‘she had suggested in her cmendment should be‘
made-at once. In reply to Miss Sutherlend's fear that "the information™ -
sent to the General Assembly might not be prépaped with sufffcient " "
thoroughness,’ she  stated, “that 'she expectcd any informati on 'réleascd by
the Secretariat on the general rights gran’sed to women to be as accura’cc
as thot prepared on the pdlitical: rlghts of women’ ' L
Miss KENYON (United States of ‘America) ‘and Miss’ SUTHERLAND fUnited "
Kingdom)' called attontion to the faét that the Secretariat was asked *Eq it
report t6' the Coraission on progress made ’cbxmfd equdl rights for wemen
in many fields, and that after that' information had been presented “to the
Cee /Commission,



Pége g/ I

Commiéaion “the Commission could itoelf atudy it and decide whether or noﬁ

& . ia ot % LI S

to present 1t b0 tHe General Assembly;ﬁ w § F
‘Mret LEDON (MEX1CO), referring to subvparagraph 2 of the first "

paragraph on page l, proposed that inter-vovernmental organizations ahould
be added as a source of informatlon. bt A Y A

" “Mise KENYON (United States of America) ‘asked that the speoiaxized
agencies should also be added L S AR MR

Mrs POPGVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Pepublics) ﬁrop05°d either

the deletion of the re-efenoe to the Inter-imericen’Combiséion of Women .
“n parapraph Con page l or the inclusion in that paragrapn-of reference

to the Women's Interﬁat;onal Democratic Foderatwon and other women'e

.‘, .- 4‘.

- ;
s ¥ Y ~ [y

organizations, K
The CHATRMAN and’ Mise KENYON (United States” of America) agreed that

it would be Better not to“refer th ahy‘particular organization.

" “Miss SUTHERLAND(United’ Kingdom) explained thét the intentfon had not

been %o single dut an organization, but merely to'give a cohcrete example

- «
£
v

of the point under discussion, . o ;
Mrs, URALOVA (Byeloruesian -Soviet Sodialist Republic) guggested that
" the Tirst paragraph on page 1" should end after. the words nonugOVernmental
organizations™ 'ih ‘sub-pardgraph 2, P e ¢
The ‘CHAIRMAN &0u1d’ see no reason for objecting to mention of . .°
1nﬁer-governmental orianizations and speciallzed agehcles ag sources of. :
information, S A o e M E Y e el
DECISION: The Commigsion decided by 10°votes tb ‘add-bhe. words - -

* "inter-governmental orgahizations and specialized agenciés" to

i pub-paragraph'2 of the Tirst paragraph end to delete the entir

* last pentence of varagraph:C on vagé 1, - - - 1 b |

The Commission adopted the report of the Queetionnaire Coumitte ‘

with the two amendments on pape 1 and thq,amendment to " |

i Uparagyaph C on'page 2 proposed by Miss Kbnyon

‘At the suggestion of Mies SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) and wifh the
approval ‘of the Commlttee, -the CHAIRMAN announced. that: in its report to -
the Economic and Social Council, the Commission would'include the report -
of the Questiomnairse Committee in its amended form and:'a statemént of the'
reservations made by Mws, Popova, = &0 PR T o AT

Miss MITCHELL (Secrctary of/the ‘Commission} read a:draft resolutién
submitted: by Mre, Ledon. (document. E/CN.6/39), requesting’the Fconomic end
Social Council to provide the.Comnission with more. adequate medns of = - '* '
obtaining .information  with: regard to.discrimination- on.account of .gex, 'and -
thereafter to prepare a Qonvention on the.subject. - * .. o' '

/The resolution




E/GN.O/SR 3& ‘
Page 9 . o

‘The resolution was adop’ccd Bﬁr iﬁ %‘oﬁes.n
FGTONAL, CONFERENCES (TTEM.1L (b) OF e acmima)

Miss MITCHELL (Secretary of the Commiss:.on) read a draft resolution
submitted by MlSS Kenyon (document D/CN 6/ )6) concernmg the place where
the next, session of the Commission should be held, : .

The CHAIPMAN mformed the Commission that Dr. Mallk representa’clve of'
Tebanon to-the. United. I\Tations ’ had adv:.sed her that his Government would be
prepared to. invite the Con‘mission to hold its next session in Lebanon. Shea
* proposed to add to document E/CN. 6/56 the Commissj on 's_thanks to Dr. Malilk
and a request to the Economic and Social Council tha.t the Commiss:.on mlght
be permitted to accept the invitation. ‘

" 'Miss KENYON (United States of Amoxica). and Mrs.. B"G’mUP (Doomark)
welcomed the Lebanese invitation, ..: o v B .
Mr&. COSMA (syria)’ proposed the dele’cion from the. first paragre.ph of
the draft resolution of the words: "in some. area where problems e.rismg‘
fron discrimination tend to be aoute". — ‘ ‘

- Miss KENYON. (United States of Amer:n.ca) suggested tha.t the paragraph
should be amended to read° "to hold occaswnal sessions of tne Commiasmn
+4in different areas of the wortd", - o ' "
Mrs. PQPOVA (Unlon of. Sovie‘c Socialist Republics) ” while welcomina the_,
imnta 1on of the Lobanese Government, did not think the Comm:.ssion should _
t&:e a specific dteSlOn at once on the plc.ce of its next session. . \

Mrs . BEGIRUP (Denmark) 'thought that the resolutlon should spec:.i"y
the 1949 session even if the place was not mentioned. " ) .

" Migs KENYON (United States of Amorlca.) felt that a speclfic oroposal
ves more likely to be accepted by .the. Economlc a.nd Social Council. ‘

~The CHATRMAN asked the Commission fo vote on the, draft resolutlon, which
nentioned no particular country but merely expressed the Commssmn s des:.re
to meét in 1949 in-the Near East.. S ST

The . draft resolution vas adoptod by 8 votes. .- ’

" Thé CHAIRMAN proposed that-the Commission's thum{o to Dr. Mallk ané.
the expression of i'ts desire to.accept the invitation .of the. 'I{ebanese .
Government should. be included in its report. ", -

‘Th¢ Chairmion®s proprgal wag adopted by 8. votes. ‘
ARRAT{GEIEN GR THE REPPESENTATION .OF THE COMMIS%ON 10 'I’Hll OTIIER ORGANS
OF THE UNITED NATIONS UNDER ARTICLE. 70 OF THE CHARTER (ITEM l’" oF TE'E AG;LNDA)
't Niss MITCHELL (Secretary off the Commission) read a draft resolution
submitted by Miss Sutherland (document E/CN 6/#6) regarding co-operatlon |
between the Social Commission and the Commission on. ’she Status of Women. o
Miss SUTHERLAND . (United Kingdom) though‘c ‘bhat it would bc premuture

for a merber of the Comnission to at‘hend meetmgs of the’ Soci;l Co*nmlssion.
/The studies

~.



E/CN. G/SB 3h
Pape 10

The studies that were being carried ézﬁ,. were still’ atm early st'xge, and
contact between the two Comm:Lssions couid q_ulte Well be at the’ Secretaz‘xut
level £or’ the tlme being, but in v1 ew of‘ the nature’ of those’ srtudles the
uecretarwGeneral mlgh’c usei‘ullj be a ked %o keep the 'Gormiséion ‘on the5
Status of‘ Women informed Of‘ the'" progress “of the’ Sdcial Commission's vork,
and the Socidl’ Conﬁnlsélon mlght bg invited - vhen’ nocess;vry ‘to“refer-to ‘the
Commissioh on the Sta’cus of WOmen, for consmeraﬂlén, any aépects of- its 7
work whim might profltably be' examined from +thé’ pomt 0% 'yiew of women's -
righ‘ts. Tt mlgh’c bé*ugeful if ‘the’ 'Socia'l 'Comini Seion “iould inelude in . ite
agenda an ‘1tém "Guestions to be- referred to-the (Commission on the Status -

of Women for its ob.,ervations . R A NP TR SN

VY

members should attend meetings of the Social Commission. . - =i ° SRS SR
In reply to a question by Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark); Miss: SUTZEERLAND
(United Kingdom) added that at its next’ session. the.Sopial Commas.s;on ‘gould .
have bofore it the Secretariat's comments on +the -League of Natiéns g =
Conve,ntlons én ’che ”ra"'flc in Women ‘&Aad Chlldren, “which tould be Of. great
intorést to the Commiséion on the' Status of Women. N iy :
The CEAIRIAN suppor’ced MlSS Sutherland's proposa’i, subject to 8 draftlng

change m the ‘bhlra naragmph Shé asked Miss Suthcrla;nd to- replace o

i

"Requests the SecretarJ-Ceneral..." by "Recommcnds +to the Economlc and’ Soc:tal
Council to request “the Scc *etary-General.. ._"' The Cotmission was not

-

empowered 'l:o fcquost 'tho Sucrutarlat to take actlon excep’c throug'h the
Eeonomic and Social Couneil. EELEE S T AR e e T D
Mrs. TEDIN (Ivle %ico) 'had doclared at the Gewsral Wssembly ‘$Hat it was
the desiré of the (,oJ wission on the Status of Women that the-Soeial Cormission
“should modntdin contiet with 1t.” THe Séeidl Codmission was about. to. study
‘the forh {A'¥mich it would redratt some of .the ‘Conventionsson the Traffic.in
Women and Children, a question which was of greatsintterest to the Commission
on the Status of Womcn. She sup,gorted Miss. Sutheriar d”s proposal ;
Misé” KENYON ! (United -States of: America) observed. that the- questlon'. of
contacts with:different bodies-was a very complicated and difficult one;
~and particularly so at the beginning, . before -a pattern had pecn worked.oub.
There would have to be diffefent methods of représentation with differenﬁ
‘tyﬁéé"‘éf%o‘dfes. ‘Arirangements. for co-operdtiqn with the spOCJ.&llZpd agencies
ffez‘ealready ‘?iﬁcorporuted in agrécments.,™ Tf the. Comisdion. were to. .
attempt 40" Be' repreéen‘bed at: meetings ‘of the tvo ‘Councils bid the -npumerous
Comm:.Ssmns whenever matters concerning voren's interests should arise, it
would find 1tself in' aifficulticsi- first ; the ‘oost would be very. greabi
' swondly, it wouid be di*‘ficult to” find ’bhb person o1 pprsons who would be
- N A I T R TR T LI . ~[able ko



E/CN.6/SR.3h4
Page 1l .

;ble to attend all those meetings.
The draft reso"ution was adopted ‘by 10 vo uPS

organs and agencies, e by s Street (document L/CH €/ h9)

Mrs. COSMA (Syria) sugsested that in the third line of ‘che ‘last
paragraph, . the words "at least" gmuld. be: omatted

Mrs. S"'REET (Austral: a)’ though’c thé réference to the Social Commission
could be deleted, as the questlon of co~opera.tion with that Coxmuss1 on had
aslready been clec:.déd. Tt was of great importance for the Commission on «
the Status of VWomen to be represented at meetings of the other organs
rentionod $ in ‘bhe draft resolu’cion. It was impossitle to foresec when -
questions concerningr the status of women would arise -in-the course of a
debate. The inclusion of matters of concern to women in the Declaration
of Human Righ’cs had ‘been largely due to the presence of two. representatives
of the Cdﬁﬁﬁis'sion at the mcetings of the Human Rights Commission. . '

‘The I.‘ﬁal paragraph should be omitted, as it dealt with anc ther subject.

" The CHPIR&AN pointed out that if each Commission of the United Nations
wished to be represcnted at moet:.ngs of 'all other Commissions,:complete
confusxon would be the result. The Commission sholild concentrate on its.
own work, It wes important to be represented on the Internationzl Labour
Organlzation, but it would be useless to ask for represen cation on the’
Trusteeship Council. ' Co ¢ e Ty '

 Miss @JI\‘YON (Unrbed Stu:bes of Amerlca) ’choug’q’ﬁ it would bé advisable
to deal sepamtely W:.th relations with Cou.ncn.ls, Commissions and” specialized -
agencies s for each of whlch the Charter mede dlff’orent provmmn.a. The ’
1as’c paregruph of the draft resolution on the ILO submitted by the ‘Committce
on Besolutmns (docwnent E/CN 6/63) was proc:,se and to 'bhe po:mt and o
conformed with tHe terms of ‘tho agreemont co

Miss SUT%RIAND (Um.’ced. Klngdom) egreed Existing agreements must 'be
respec‘bed. . ) ‘ oo R

The Comml sion agreed 9 vote,: to con51der first paregraph 71 of
docu.mcnt F/Cl\. 0/63 SN ,

Mrs URALOVA (Byelorussnan Soviet Soclallst Republic), suppor*tod by ,
lrs. POFOVA (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposnd the 1nc1usmn C
of the WFTU in the resolution. o '

;o Miss SUTEERLAHD (Um.ted Klngdom) p01nted out that Artlcle 70 of the
4Charter, to whlch tbe paragreph in question referred, did no’c cover o

Yo
non- governmental egenciesv

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the two ques‘bions rust be cons.‘dered seourately.

Mrs. Uralova, if she wished to do so, could submlt another resolutlon
te o /concerning



v 3

E/CH.6/SR.3k
Page 12

concerning representation of the Cormission on non<governmental- orgenizations.
* The Cormission decidecd, by nine votes, to considér‘éeraratelﬁf%he“'
questions of participation 'in-debates of speciallzed agencies and
non~-governmental-organizations. ' ” _
Paregraph VI of document E/CN.6/63 was cddpted by O votés., -« -7
After a brief exchange of views, the Commission decided that a study
of the records of its discusiions and the resolution on’the ILO, whichf o
would be annexed to the report, would be a sufficiznt guide to its -
representatlve. i Y "d . - ey
. URATOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republlc) subm“tﬂed the s
follow1ng draft resolution: - : e : ’ ‘ LR -

- “Phe Commission oh ‘the Status of Women requssts the Econoﬁic'dﬁdi h
Social Council to arrange for reeiprocal representatlon between the
World Federation of Trade Unions and the Commlssion on the Status of
Wonen, so that the Commission may be represented at meetings of‘the
WFTU with the right to participate without vote in the delibératidns on
subjects involving the rights of women ahd to give the Commission as’a
whole the opportunity to familiorize itself with the’documénts issued,
.documents .which arée of interest in the questidn of women's Pights.":
Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) considersd-that it would be most*
incdvisable to single out for special mention onc of the eight )
non-govetnmental orgarizatidns having consultative statliss 'The relations
betweén the Economic’end Social Council énd its Commigsions.on the one hand, .
and the non-govérmmental organizations on the other, ‘were laid down by
resolutions of the bouhcil; tthich nowhere provided for representation of the
Council or its Commissions at meetings of the non-governmental orpanizations:
Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist: Republics) supported
Mrs. Uralovals draft resolution.. o : ; S
Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) pointed out that the’ proposal
called for reciprocal représentation, but thati thé relationship between; the
Economic and Social Council and the World Federation of Trade Unions was.: '
laid down, together’smith that of many.other organizations; in¢luding, the
American Federation:of Labor. - T T W R L FRLTEOLTER
Miss KENYON (United States of America) opposed the: draft resolution.
The draft resolution was rojected by 2 votes to 7. ‘ 5
The CHATRMAN requested the Commission to take a decisiom on Mrs. Street's
draft resolution on representation on organs and agencies (dopument:E/Cﬂvé/u9)‘
'+ Mrs. STREET- (Australia), in view of the decisions already taken, felt
that her-resolution might be amended.to refer only to relations with the
Commission on Humen Rights and UNESCO.

[The CHATRMAN



E/CM.6/SR.3h4
Page 13

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the same resolution cc?uld not ¢cover
relations with UNESCQO, which was a specialized agency, and with the Commission
on Buman Rights, which was a Commission of the United Nations.

Mrs. STREET (Australia) suggested adopting the same wording to describe
the Conmission's relations with UNESCO as hed been used for the II0. '

Miss MITCHELL (Sccretary of the Commission) read paragrc.ph VI of
docwnent E/CN.6/63, substituting "UNESCO" for "ILO".

The proposal was adopted by 8 votes.

Mrs. STREET (Australia) read her draft resolution (E/CI\T o/h9) es
aended to refer only to the Humen Rights Commission, and with paragraph 3
mitted, She felt that it was important to retain the proviso contained -

in paragraph 2.
In reply to a question by Mrs. Popova, Mrs. Street added that, subject
to the agreement of the Economic and Social Council, the Cormission could

nominate one of its members to represent it at meetings of the Commission

on Humen Rights.
The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Commission was considering the

principle of representation; the proposal did aot specify its temrms,
The draft rcsolution as a}mended was adopted by 8 votes.

The mee‘cing rose at 7.10 p.m,

LR R





